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Achmad Choironi

From: Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com>
Sent: 09 December 2022 15:51
To: Maulana Ainul Yaqin; Achmad Choironi; Dimitri Christovani; Miftahu Rizkiyah; 

Administrator CIB CIB; Victor Sibuea
Cc: Tirza Hahijary; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi; Faisal Buchori; Jamin Suprianto; Ahmat 

Safii; CIB-FBOAdmin; Nuralamsyah Nuralamsyah
Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created 

HI Maulana et.al 
 
Please proceed with the call out inspection for NSO Equipment in LKSW Shorebase. 
 
Best regards, 
Prama Djanaka 
CT & Stimulation Services 
#WeAreSLB 
 

From: Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYaqin@slb.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 4:49 PM 
To: Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>; Dimitri Christovani <DChristovani@slb.com>; Miftahu Rizkiyah 
<MRizkiyah@slb.com>; Administrator CIB CIB <admin.cib@inspektindo.com>; Victor Sibuea <victor@inspektindo.com>; 
Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com> 
Cc: Tirza Hahijary <THahijary@slb.com>; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi <MZulfahmi@slb.com>; Faisal Buchori 
<FBuchori@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-
FBOAdmin@slb.com>; Nuralamsyah Nuralamsyah <NNuralamsyah@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created  
 
Dear, 
Mas @Pramudya Djanaka 
 
Kindly help to give your approval on following lifting inspection request for PHE NSO CTU fleet (covering 30 equipment 
as attached). 
 
This inspection will be held on Lhokseumawe Shorebase with the help of our team member. 
 
Thank you and stay safe. 
 
Regards, 
 
Maulana A.Y |  FEA Reservoir Performance Intervention – Coiled Tubing |  +62 821 1028 4461 |: MYaqin@slb.com ||  

 
From: Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 3:12 PM 
To: Dimitri Christovani <DChristovani@slb.com>; Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYaqin@slb.com>; Miftahu Rizkiyah 
<MRizkiyah@slb.com>; Administrator CIB CIB <admin.cib@inspektindo.com>; Victor Sibuea <victor@inspektindo.com> 
Cc: Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com>; Tirza Hahijary <THahijary@slb.com>; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi 
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<MZulfahmi@slb.com>; Faisal Buchori <FBuchori@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii 
<ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; Nuralamsyah Nuralamsyah <NNuralamsyah@slb.com> 
Subject: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created  
 
Mas Maul, Please provide the written approval from your Psd Ma nager for continuing this re que st. Salam, Achmad C From: Dimitri Chri stovani [mailto: D Christovani @ slb . com] Sent: 08 De ce mber 2 022 11 : 08 To: Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYa qin@ slb.  com>;  
 

Mas Maul,  
 
Please provide the written approval from your Psd Manager for continuing this request.  
 
Salam, 
Achmad C  
 

SLB-Private 

From: Dimitri Christovani [mailto:DChristovani@slb.com]  
Sent: 08 December 2022 11:08 
To: Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYaqin@slb.com>; Miftahu Rizkiyah <MRizkiyah@slb.com>; Administrator CIB CIB 
<admin.cib@inspektindo.com>; Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>; Victor Sibuea 
<victor@inspektindo.com> 
Cc: Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com>; Tirza Hahijary <THahijary@slb.com>; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi 
<MZulfahmi@slb.com>; Faisal Buchori <FBuchori@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii 
<ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>; 
Nuralamsyah Nuralamsyah <NNuralamsyah@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created  
 
SIap mas 
Saya ijin loop mas Achmad dan Pak Alam dalam email 
 
Nuwun 
 
 

SLB-Private 

From: Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYaqin@slb.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:04 AM 
To: Miftahu Rizkiyah <MRizkiyah@slb.com>; 'Agung Putro Laksono ' <admin.cib@inspektindo.com>; Achmad Choironi 
<achmad@inspektindo.com>; Victor Sibuea <victor@inspektindo.com>; Dimitri Christovani <DChristovani@slb.com> 
Cc: Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com>; Tirza Hahijary <THahijary@slb.com>; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi 
<MZulfahmi@slb.com>; Faisal Buchori <FBuchori@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii 
<ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created  
 
Dear, 
Team 
 
Please find M&S Sharepoint for Call-Out Inspection ID #487 to cover lifting inspection on Lhokseumawe Shorebase. 
 
Mas @Dimitri Christovani, 
 
Kindly help to inform 2 days in prior before ISP finished working under Cementing to extend accommodation on 
Lhokseumawe for ISP crew. 
 
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

From: Miftahu Rizkiyah <MRizkiyah@slb.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:37 AM 
To: 'Agung Putro Laksono ' <admin.cib@inspektindo.com>; Achmad Choironi <achmad@inspektindo.com>; Victor 
Sibuea <victor@inspektindo.com> 
Cc: Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com>; Tirza Hahijary <THahijary@slb.com>; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi 
<MZulfahmi@slb.com>; Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYaqin@slb.com>; Faisal Buchori <FBuchori@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto 
<JSuprianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created  
 
Pak @Achmad Choironi 
 
FYI. 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Miftahu Rizkiyah (Ita) 
 

From: iBase-Notifier <iBase-Notifier@slb.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:21 AM 
To: Maulana Ainul Yaqin <MYaqin@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati 
<MRahmawati@slb.com>; Maya Rosdiana <MRosdiana@slb.com>; Jamin Suprianto <JSuprianto@slb.com>; Miftahu 
Rizkiyah <MRizkiyah@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com> 
Cc: Pramudya Djanaka <PDjanaka@slb.com>; Tirza Hahijary <THahijary@slb.com>; Muhammad Faishal Zulfahmi 
<MZulfahmi@slb.com> 
Subject: New MnO Task ID 185079 has been created  
Importance: Low 
 

Schlumberger 

Global SBS 
Dear Maulana Ainul Yaqin, 
 
Your request has been created. Below are your request details: 
 
Base: JOP - Cikarang Integrated Base (CIB) OFS Base 
Segment: Reservoir Performance 
Sub Segment: Coiltubing 
AU: 1713951/36050800 
Task Request: Lifting Inspection 
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Task Details: Date: Starting 14 December 2022 Name of Item: CTU Package for PHE NSO Serial Number : as attached 
Quantity : 30 Items 
 
To track the activity progress, please click here. 
 
For Admin, to see the request details, please click here. 
 
 
 

** This is a system generated email. Please do not reply **

 
 

SLB-Private 


